
 

City of Long Beach 
Working Together to Serve 

Memorandum
Councilmember 

Patrick O’Donnell
4th District

 

Date: May 21, 2013 

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From: Councilmember Patrick O’Donnell, Fourth District  

Subject: Garfield Beach CVS LLC, dba CVS Pharmacy 9505 ABC License 

 
I request that the City of Long Beach impose the following conditions for Garfield 
Beach CVS LLC, dba CVS Pharmacy 9505, which is located at 4400 East Los 
Coyotes Diagonal: 

 
1. Sales of alcoholic beverages shall take place only between the hours of 

8:00 a.m.- midnight Monday through Sunday.  
 

2. All beverages offered for sale at the premises shall be displayed and 
available for convenient inspection and purchase within the premises by 
the general public. 

 
3. Petitioner(s) shall regularly police the area under their control in an       

effort to prevent loitering and sleeping of persons about the general 
premises. 

 
4. Full compliance with conditions as set by the Planning Commission in the 

final Conditional Use Permit.    
 


